Andrés Eduardo Reyes Galgani

Software Engineer

♥ Concepción, Chile 🖂 andres@reyes.dev 📞 +56 (9) 4515 5075 🕏 https://andres.reyes.dev in https://linkedin.com/in/andresreyesdev

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Over the course of fifteen years in software engineering and software development, I have gained significant experience coding with a variety of programming languages, working directly with companies, charities and private clients, leading projects team and developing numerous plugins for different platforms that run thousands of websites every day in Chile.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

DuocUC Institute

Mar 2018 – Dec 2021 | Santiago, Chile

CERTIFICATES

- Certificate in IT Project Management
- Certificate in Software Architecture
- Certificate in Business Intelligence
- Certificate in Data Model Analysis and Development
- Certificate in Software Quality
- Certificate in Software Requirements Analysis and Planning
- Certificate in Software Programming

SKILLS

Languages

English (Experienced), Spanish (Native)

Programming Languages

PHP, HTML, CSS/Sass, Python, Javascript

Libraries & Frameworks

Laravel, VueJS, React, Node.js, Gatsby, jQuery, Express

Tools & Platforms

Git, Webpack, Netlify, Heroku, Wordpress, Docker

Design

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

Anyda SRL

Mar 2013 - present | Santiago, Chile

- Application development using the Laravel framework.
- Development of applications for Transbank payment gateway (Representative in Chile of Visa, Mastercard, Amex, plus all national debit cards).
- Development of private and public Wordpress plugins via the Wordpress repository.
- Development of websites and eCommerce with custom integrations to CRM, ERP, shipping systems and payment gateways.
- Updating, monitoring and preventive maintenance of the company's Linux servers.

System Analyst

BST Corp S.A.

Aug 2011 - Mar 2013 | Santiago, Chile

- Maintainer of applications developed in Microsoft C#.
- Maintainer of Microsoft SQL Database server.
- Administration of application that allows the payment with checks in physical stores validating its authenticity through APIS of the Government of Chile (signature authenticity and validation of the owner of the check among others).
- Taking customer requirements for application development.
- Development of Giftcard application for physical stores of the company Forus S.A. (representative in Chile of the brands Columbia, Merrel, CAT, Brooks, Hush Puppies among others).

Software Developer

IBM Chile

Mar 2008 - Aug 2011 | Santiago, Chile

- Responsible for the programming and maintenance of IBM Chile's databases developed in LotusScript. Responsible for maintaining the continuity of the same throughout the national territory.
- Programmer of applications in LotusScript and Formula (IBM programming languages) for different areas of IBM Chile.
- Lotus Notes database programmer for the operational area of the ATMs of BancoEstado
- Responsible for the operational continuity of the databases of other areas of IBM Chile.

Communications Specialist

Hyundai Chile S.A.

Jan 2006 – Mar 2008 | Santiago, Chile

- BlackBerry Enterprise Server Platform Administrator.
- Administrator of the Asterisk IP Telephony platform.
- In charge of updating and maintaining the company's Linux servers.